
 202
 Agenda & Meeting Materials 



Agenda



DUVAL COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, September 4, 2025, 10:00 a.m.  

City Hall - Lynwood Roberts Room 
  

TDC Members: City Council President Carrico (Chair), City Council Vice President Howland (Vice Chair), City Council 
Member Randy White, Jitan Kuverji, Dennis Chan, Dennis Thompson, Mark VanLoh, Michael Jenkins, Shawn LaNoble 
 
TDC Staff: Carol Brock (Executive Director), Brett Nolan (Administrator), Phillip Peterson (Auditor), and Jim McCain 
(Office of General Counsel) 
 
 

I. Welcome and Call to Order       Chair Carrico 
 

II. Public Comments Including Action Items    Chair Carrico 
 

III. Approval of Minutes       Chair Carrico 
 June 5, 2025 – TDC Regular Meeting* 
 June 16, 2025 – TDC/VJ Board Special Meeting* 

 
IV. TDC Grant        Chair Carrico/Carol Brock 

 2025 Beaches Oktoberfest     Niko Costas/Josué Cruz 
 

V. Tourism Strategic Plan Update     Chair Carrico 
 

VI. Jacksonville Sports Foundation Presentation    Sam Vance 
 
VII. Sports Tourism Initiative Contract Renewal*    Chair Carrico 

    
VIII. Visit Jacksonville       Michael Corrigan 

 Fy 24-25 Budget Reallocation* 
 FY 25-26 Annual Plan* 
 FY 25-26 Media Plan* 
 FY 25-26 Travel Plan* 
 FY 25-26 Revised Budget to Reflect Marketing Updates* 
 FY 24-25 3rd Quarter Report + Upcoming Highlights 

 
IX. FY 25-26 Revised TDC Budget*     Chair Carrico  

 
X. Financial Report       Phillip Peterson 

 
XI. Short-Term Rental Tourist Development Tax    Carla Miller    

 
XII. New Business        Chair Carrico 

 
XIII. Closing Comments and Adjournment     Chair Carrico 
 
* Denotes motion needed  
 
 
Informational Material Included in Meeting Packet:  

 2016 – 2025 Monthly Trends (Occupancy, ADR, TDC Revenue Data) 
 Florida’s First Coast of Golf Monthly Update 

 
 

Next Meeting:  
Thursday, October 23, 2025,10:00 a.m., City Hall – Lynwood Roberts Room 



Meeting Minutes



June 5, 2025 Regular TDC Meeting 



DUVAL COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, June 5, 2025, 10:00 a.m.  
City Hall - Lynwood Roberts Room 

 
  

TDC Members: City Council President Randy White (Chair) – Excused Absence, City Council Vice President Kevin 
Carrico (Vice Chair) – Excused Absence, City Council Member Ron Salem (Acting Chair), Jitan Kuverji, Dennis Chan, 
Dennis Thompson, Mark VanLoh, Michael Jenkins, Shawn LaNoble – Excused Absence 
 
TDC Staff: Carol Brock (Executive Director), Brett Nolan (Administrator), Phillip Peterson (Auditor), and Jim McCain 
(Office of General Counsel) 
 

I. Call to Order and Welcome       Dr. Salem 
The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and attendees introduced themselves for the record. He shared 
that Council President White, Council Vice President Carrico, and Shawn LaNoble were excused from the meeting 
due to other work conflicts. Dr. Salem congratulated Council President-Designate Carrico as he will be the next 
TDC Chair. He also extended his congratulations to Council Vice President-Designate Howland, who will be the 
next TDC Vice Chair. Ms. Brock read into the record a message from Mr. LaNoble expressing his support for the 
grant requests and the Visit Jacksonville fund reallocation. The Chair recognized Jacksonville Beach Mayor, Chris 
Hoffman, for her attendance at the meeting to speak in support of two grant applicants holding their special events 
in her district at the Seawalk Pavilion 
 

II. Public Comments Including Action Items    Dr. Salem 
Chris Hoffman, Jacksonville Beach Mayor 
 
Mayor Hoffman expressed support for two upcoming beach events, highlighting the significant growth of 
Jacksonville Beach's downtown area, particularly since the inception of Spring in the Blues. Jacksonville beach has 
seen a substantial increase in businesses, restaurants, and hotels in the past five years. Florida Fin Fest and other 
newer events now strongly support local businesses, restaurants, and hotels, as well as attracting visitors. 
Jacksonville Beach is exploring ticketed events, with a project approved for March to test a fully ticketed event at 
the Seawalk Pavilion. This signifies a progression towards elevating special events in the downtown area. The 
Mayor thanked the TDC members for their time, commitment, and support. 
 
John Nooney, Jacksonville Waterways Advocate 
 
Mr. Nooney presented a request for a Tourist Development Council resolution recognizing his efforts in advancing 
Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) potential land acquisition projects (158833-0000, 134059-0000, and 
137044-0000). He explained that these projects would benefit Duval County citizens and improve tourism by 
increasing access to waterways. He mentioned having already sought similar resolutions from JTA and JEA, and 
plans to expand his outreach to other counties involved in FIND (12 total). Nooney emphasized the importance of 
these land acquisitions for tourism promotion, highlighting his personal involvement in promoting Jacksonville's 
waterways through activities like kayaking and fishing. He framed his request as an initial step in a larger effort to 
secure support for these FIND land acquisition projects. 

 
III. Approval of Minutes       Dr. Salem 

The minutes of the April 17, 2025 Regular TDC meeting were approved unanimously as distributed. 
 

IV. TDC Grants        Dr. Salem/Carol Brock 
The Chair asked Ms. Brock to share an overview of the six grant applicants applying to receive TDC grants. She 
shared that the total amount requested across all six applications was $430,000, within the remaining $498,000 
budget for FY 24 -25 Special Events account.  
 
 
 
2025-26 MOCA Cultural Tourism Promotion    Caitlín Doherty 
Ms. Brock introduced Caitlín Doherty, Executive Director of the Museum of Contemporary Ary (MOCA), and 
provided an overview of their grant application. MOCA celebrated its 100th year anniversary in 2024 and had record 
attendance, with a 151% increase of tourist traffic in part due to an investment by TDC, resulting in $19.2M+ of 
economic impact. MOCA plans to build on the momentum in the next fiscal year. They are seeking a grant in the 



amount of $80,000, promising a very aggressive increase of 10,500 tourists. The funding will be disbursed quarterly, 
contingent upon meeting the guaranteed tourist increase. If the guarantee isn't met in a given quarter, the 
corresponding payment will be reduced. The grant's success will be closely monitored. 
 
Ms. Doherty stated that this funding aims to build on the success of last year's program and the promotion will begin 
on July 1, 2025, and run through June 30, 2026. The museum anticipates a 30% increase in tourism visitation, from 
35,000 to 45,500 tourists. The marketing strategy will utilize $30,000 for photo/video content creation and a 
marketing firm to collaborate with Visit Jacksonville on messaging, ad design, and ad buys. The remaining $50,000 
will fund ad placement outside Duval County, targeting drivable destinations, top markets with direct flights to 
Jacksonville, and national arts-focused opportunities. MOCA will track tourist visitation using updated visitor 
demographic surveys including questions on visitor location and stay duration, as recommended by Ms. Brock. The 
museum aims to leverage this funding to continue the momentum from its 100th anniversary and create a long-
term positive impact on the city's tourism landscape. 
 
Motion (Thompson / 2nd VanLoh): Approve Museum of Contemporary Art Jacksonville to receive a special event 
grant for $80,000 from the Tourist Development Council FY 24-25 Event Grants account for the 2025-2026 MOCA 
Cultural Tourism Promotion Campaign. – approved unanimously. 
 
2025 International Women’s Cup JAX     Tony Allegretti 
Ms. Brock reviewed the next funding request for the International Women's Cup Jax, submitted by Tony Allegretti 
with Sporting Jax. She shared that this is the organization's first application, and they are requesting Category F 
funding: 1,500 room nights with 7,001+ tourists, totaling $80,000. Their application scored 76/100, benefiting from 
being in a high-need period for hotel occupancy.  
 
Mr. Allegretti shared that the 2025 International Women’s Cup Jax presented by Sporting Jax is the first of its kind 
in Jacksonville. The match will be a seven-day event with professional female soccer players ranging in ages from 
18 to 35 years old. The tournament is predicted to draw significant interest, with the women's match already having 
drawn over 38,000 fans. The presence of Celtic and Newcastle is expected to attract many visitors from their fan 
bases to Jacksonville, generating substantial economic impact through room nights and other spending. The 
tournament's timing during preseason allows for larger team capacities, with full coaching staff and extended player 
stays for training and evaluation. The event is highlighted as a significant, first-time event, expected to be well 
attended and enjoyable for visitors. Sporting Jax has already sold over 4,000 season tickets, a record for the USL 
Cambridge Super League. 
 
Mr. Kuverji asked about lodging for this event with Mr. Allegretti sharing that those negotiations are focused on the 
Southside Marriott and a nearby Delta hotel for staff, coaches, and players. The possibility of expanding lodging 
options to other hotels through an RFP process was discussed, particularly for fans, potentially through a sales 
funnel and landing page in conjunction with Visit Jacksonville. Additionally, Steve Livingston, President and CEO 
of Sporting Jax, presented the results of an RFP process for hotel accommodations for two sporting events. Twelve 
hotels were considered, and the Marriott was selected due to its suitability and competitive pricing. 

 
Motion (VanLoh / 2nd Jenkins): Approve Sporting Jax to receive a special event grant for $80,000 from the Tourist 
Development Council FY 24-25 Event Grants account for the 2025 International Women’s Cup Jax. – approved 
unanimously. 
 
2025 Florida Fin Fest       Niko Costas 
Ms. Brock introduced the Florida Fin Fest application, a returning applicant requesting Category D funding (1,100 
room nights, 5,001+ visitors, $60,000 request). The application received a score of 68, slightly lowered due to 
previous funding. The event is considered a high needs period, falling within a peak demand period to fill more hotel 
room nights. 
 
Niko Costas, owner of Real Time Entertainment & Management, spoke about the event's fifth year and its 
contribution to the Jacksonville community, highlighting their event production expertise and work with various 
clients. Mr. Costas detailed Florida Fin Fest, a four-year-old event celebrating the city's natural beauty, attracting 
over 20,000 attendees, including 6,000 visitors from outside of Duval County. The event focuses on education and 
conservation, providing hands-on learning experiences. Due to rising production costs and market volatility 
impacting sponsorship, Mr. Costas stressed the vital importance of TDC support for the event's future. He reiterated 
their commitment to a high-quality event benefiting both residents and visitors while supporting local natural 
resources. 
 
Motion (VanLoh / 2nd Chan): Approve Real Time Entertainment & Management to receive a special event grant 
for $60,000 from the Tourist Development Council FY 24-25 Event Grants account for the 2025 Florida Fin Fest. – 
approved unanimously. 
 



2025 Constellation Furyk & Friends     Adam Renfro 
Ms. Brock introduced the Adam Renfroe, Tournament Director for the Constellation Furyk & Friends, and gave an 
overview of their application. She shared that they are requesting Category C funding, projecting 900 room nights 
and over 4,001 tourists, with a $50,000 grant request. The event's relatively low score of 64, despite being in a 
moderately high-needs period, is due to the applicant receiving grant funding for the same event in years prior. 
 
Mr. Renfro highlighted that the event, entering its fifth and final year at Timuquana Country Club, will be broadcast 
live on NBC Golf Channel for all three days of competition, including an extra hour and a half of Sunday coverage. 
This increased broadcast time is expected to boost ratings, exceeding the average for PGA Tour Champions events. 
Renfro also announced an extension of their partnership with Constellation, an energy company based in Baltimore, 
Maryland, through 2030. He views this extension as a testament to Jacksonville's appeal as a host city and a 
positive indicator for the tournament's future. 
 
Chair Salem expressed his support for this event after attending it in person over the years. 
 
Motion (Chan / 2nd Thompson): Approve Jim & Tabitha Furyk Foundation to receive a special event grant for 
$50,000 from the Tourist Development Council FY 24-25 Event Grants account for the 2025 Constellation Furyk & 
Friends. – approved unanimously. 
 
2026 Jacksonville Spartan Weekend     Dan McDonald 
Ms. Brock introduced Dan McDonald with Spartan and gave an overview of their event, the 2026 Spartan Weekend. 
The event requests $80,000 for 1500 room nights and 7001+ tourists, receiving the lowest score among applicants 
due to a 25-point deduction for prior funding and a moderately low-needs period. The event's timing is constrained 
by pre-existing race schedules. 
 
Mr. McDonald from Spartan Race requested a $80,000 grant to offset increased event costs. Rising costs affect 
travel, venue rental (Diamond D Ranch, a top 5% expensive venue requiring 500 acres), and marketing. The 
Diamond D Ranch is a key race, kicking off the East Coast season and serving as a qualifier for the US National 
Series (nearly 9,000 attendees in 2024) and the 2026 Kids World Championships. To accommodate the increased 
participation, Spartan Race needs to expand marketing efforts to attract participants from North Carolina, 
Tennessee, and the Florida panhandle. They hope to add a third distance to the race in 2027, mirroring a successful 
event in Sebring that draws over 10,000 attendees due to the additional distance option. 
 
Motion (Jenkins / 2nd VanLoh): Approve Spartan Race, Inc. to receive a special event grant for $80,000 from the 
Tourist Development Council FY 24-25 Event Grants account for the 2026 Jacksonville Spartan Weekend. – 
approved unanimously. 
 
2026 Springing the Blues      Mitch Harbeson 
Ms. Brock presented the funding request for Springing the Blues, a 34-year-old event (missing one year due to 
COVID) and introduced Mitch Harberson with Jax Beach Festivals. This would be their fourth year of TDC funding. 
They are requesting $80,000 under Category F, anticipating 1,500 room nights and 7,001+ tourists. Their 
application score is 48, lower than usual because they fill many hotel rooms, thus artificially lowering their score, 
and a 15-point deduction for receiving funding in previous years. 
 
Mr. Harbeson highlighted the festival's mission to bring families to the beaches through ocean activities and blues 
music, emphasizing its role in celebrating this American indigenous art form. He mentioned key figures involved, 
including Bruce Iglar (founder and CEO of Alligator Records), and Rick Booth (who has worked with the festival for 
31 years and now represents a major talent agency). Mr. Harbeson described the festival's evolution, from humble 
beginnings with simple refreshments to its current state, featuring partnerships with major companies like 
Margaritaville and local restaurants providing catering for volunteers. Mr. Harbison discussed the festival's 33-year 
history, marketing strategies across television, radio, social media, and cross-marketing partnerships with Visit 
Jacksonville. He highlighted the success of reaching audiences from California, New York, Texas, Savannah, and 
Valdosta. He noted the increased production costs since the festival's 1991 inception with the city of Jacksonville 
Beach, emphasizing the grant's importance for the festival's continued operation. 
 
Motion (Jenkins / 2nd Chan): Approve Jax Beach Festivals, Inc. to receive a special event grant for $80,000 from 
the Tourist Development Council FY 24-25 Event Grants account for the 2026 Springing the Blues Festival. – 
approved unanimously. 
 

V. Visit Jacksonville FY 24-25 Budget Reallocation Request  Michael Corrigan 
The Chair introduced Michael Corrigan, CEO of Visit Jacksonville, to discuss a FY 24-25 budget reallocation request 
for Visit Jacksonville. The request, totaling three separate reallocations, does not change the overall approved 
budget. The first reallocation involves marketing and convention sales, shifting funds from underspent digital 
marketing and sales efforts to support the Charlotte activation in September. The second reallocation concerns 



destination experience, adjusting funds from over- and under-spent areas to cover concessions, amenity 
purchases, additional outreach, and the purchase of a printer for welcome signage. Finally, the third reallocation 
focuses on marketing, addressing under-budget community brochure printing and exceeding expectations for 
conference registrations, all within the existing budget. Corrigan emphasized maximizing opportunities within the 
current fiscal year and explains that these reallocations are due to variances between planned and actual spending. 
 
Motion (VanLoh / 2nd Chan): Approve the Visit Jacksonville FY 24-25 budget reallocation request as presented. – 
approved unanimously. 

 
VI. Visit Jacksonville FY 25-26 Budget Presentation   Michael Corrigan 

Michael Corrigan presented the detailed budget for FY 25-26, following the budget amount established in the last 
TDC meeting. Totaling $8,913,603, the FY 25-26 Visit Jacksonville Budget is detailed in the June 5, 2025 TDC 
June Agenda Packet. Mr. Corrigan noted that details for digital marketing plan would be finalized in the August 
meeting, but the total budget would remain unchanged. 
 
Motion (VanLoh / 2nd Chan): Approve the Visit Jacksonville FY 25-26 budget as presented. – approved 
unanimously. 
 

VII. TDC FY 25-26 Budget Reflecting Visit Jacksonville Budget  Carol Brock  
Ms. Brock explained that the TDC budget approved at the April meeting had to change to reflect the approval of the 
Visit Jacksonville budget. Ms. Brock noted that the original budget included $900,000 in additional funding allocated 
across four categories. The current amendment reflects reallocations within these categories, not a change in the 
total amount. Increased projected tourist development revenue allows for a reduction in the fund balance transfer 
from $900,000 to $441,000, while the total budget for Visit Jacksonville remains unchanged. Increased TDT revenue 
projections resulted in a $20,000 increase in total revenue. On the expense side, an approximately $30,000 increase 
is noted due to unfunded pension liability, which is expected to be an ongoing expense. Ms. Brock clarified that the 
Visit Jacksonville contract allocations (destination experience, marketing services, convention and group sales, and 
convention grants, sponsorships and promotion) remain the same as the April approval, only redistributed within 
the four budget categories. 
 
Mr. VanLoh expressed confusion about pension payments despite the TDC having no active pension members. 
Mr. Peterson explained that the city has an unfunded pension liability and that the budget allocation is based on the 
number of citywide employees, not just active TDC employees. This change in allocation, due to the existence of 
retirees who were former TDC employees, has caused a spike in the TDC's expenses. He shared that other 
divisions may see similar increases or decreases depending on the reallocation. 
 
Motion (Jenkins / 2nd Chan): Approve the revised TDC FY 25-26 Budget reflecting the Visit Jacksonville Budget 
as presented.  – approved unanimously. 
 

VIII. Visit Jacksonville Update      Michael Corrigan 
Mr. Corrigan provided a brief Visit Jacksonville update. He thanked the committee for the budget approval and 
explained that an annual plan will be built based on the approved line items. He shared that this year's process will 
involve a joint meeting with the Visit Jacksonville Board of Directors and the TDC to discuss the TDC's strategic 
plan. The information from this meeting, which will be held on June 16, will be incorporated into the annual plan. 
Mr. Corrigan expresses excitement about this collaborative approach and the upcoming meeting. 
 
Furthermore, Mr. Corrigan highlighted the Jacksonville Sports Foundation's (JSF) one-year anniversary, thanking 
Councilmember Salen's leadership and the TDC's allocation that helped establish the foundation. He thanked the 
JSF’s new executive director, Samantaha Vance, and her work in hosting the NCAA championships and the multi-
year contract to host the ASUN basketball championship at UNF and VyStar Arena. Also, Mr. Corrigan stated that 
efforts to bring back the University of Florida versus University of South Florida basketball games are underway, 
seeking corporate support and collaboration. 
 
Mr. Corrigan discussed a recent meeting with Council Members Rahman Johnson, Jimmy Peluso, and Ju’Coby 
Pittman regarding tourism marketing. The Council Members expressed a desire for more neighborhood-focused 
marketing, using the visitor magazine as a benchmark for current efforts. Mr. Corrigan explained the limitations of 
the print magazine compared to the more flexible website and app. While acknowledging the council's concerns, 
he noted the challenges of reaching all Jacksonville neighborhoods and the difficulty of sharing information 
effectively across such a large area. The Council Members’ suggestions will be incorporated into the annual visitor 
guide, and ongoing collaboration will continue. 
 
In closing, Mr. Corrigan introduced three new Visit Jacksonville employees to the board: Paloma Martin, a senior 
destination experience manager; Tess Chalifour-Drahman, the meetings marketing manager; and Becky Ballmer, 
the new assistant director of finance. 



IX. Financial Report       Phillip Peterson 
Assistant Council Auditor Phillip Peterson gave the financial report. TDC tax revenues for the 12 months ending 
April 2025 were $10,665,971.23, a 1.18% increase over the 12 months ending April 2024. Revenue from the start 
of FY 24-25 to date, ending in April 2025, was $6,287,373.95, up 4.35% compared to the start of FY 23-24 to date, 
ending in April 2024. Revenue for March 2025 was $1,144,956.33, up 4.41% from the same month in 2024. Actual 
collections for the fiscal year to date exceeded the average monthly budgeted amount by $330,339.27.  
 
Mr. Peterson reviewed the budgetary balances as of April 30, 2025 remaining in the TDC’s contractual and 
operating accounts, they are: Destination Services - $0; Marketing - $0; Convention/Group Sales - $0; Convention 
Grants, Sponsorships, and Promotions - $762,785.80; Planning and Research - $0; Event Grants - $ 498,000; 
Development Account - $2,121,075.63; Contingency Account - $1,006,060.00; Equestrian Center Promotion - 
$3,643.05; Remaining to be Spent in Accordance with the TDC Plan – TDC Operations - $269,544; TDC 
Administration - $153,874.83; and the Special Revenue Fund - $32,767.50. 
 

X. Short-Term Rental Tourist Development Tax Update   Dr. Salem  
The Chair shared with the board that a noticed meeting was held on May 27, 2025, between Council President 
White and Jitan Kuverji to discuss the short-term rental tourist development tax collection issues. Mr. Thompson 
was also present as well as Chief of Staff to Mayor Deegan, Mike Weinstein.  
 
Mr. Kuverji expressed appreciation for the meeting with Mr. Weinstein, highlighting that many city leaders lack 
sufficient understanding of the issue. A three-page document, prepared by Kuverji, explaining short-term rentals, 
related problems, and their impact on the county was distributed to board members. Mr. Kuverji’s efforts to educate 
stakeholders are ongoing. Mr. Kuverji shared that he was seeking a resolution or motion from the TDC to encourage 
City Council action or action from the Mayor’s office but wanted advice on how to proceed from the board. 
 
Mr. Kuverji shared he's been working on this for 14 months, engaging with various city officials. He requested the 
TDC's support to help move the initiative forward, highlighting his extensive involvement and the support from 
various organizations, including the Asian American Hotel Association, to educate city leaders and gain their support 
for the sales tax implementation. Clarification was sought on whether the TDC can force the City Council to act on 
this.  It was determined that while a motion can be made and voted on within the TDC, it cannot force the City 
Council's hand. Alternatives were suggested, including having one of the three council members on the TDC 
sponsor the motion, or transmitting a communication to the council. Councilman Salem made a suggestion to avoid 
a forceful approach and instead educate the council through appearances before committees before presenting 
resolutions. Concerns are raised about navigating communication protocols and sunshine laws due to the presence 
of three city council members on the TDC board. Per Councilman Salem, educating the Council on this issue would 
be the best approach, especially given the new committee assignments forthcoming in July 2025. 
 
Motion (VanLoh / 2nd Jenkins): Assign TDC Board Member Jitan Kuverji as the TDC Representative to educate 
the City Council on the short-term rental tourist development tax collection issues. – approved unanimously. 

 
 

XI. Tourism Strategic Plan – Upcoming Presentation   Carol Brock 
Ms. Brock provided an update on the tourism strategic plan, noting widespread participation. A joint meeting with 
the Visit Jacksonville board of directors and the TDC is scheduled for Monday, June 16th, at 3:00 PM to review the 
plan presented by Downs and Saint Germain, the consultants, in the Lynwood Roberts Room in City Hall. The final 
plan will be voted on at the August meeting.     
 

XII. New Business        Dr. Salem 
The Chair reminded the board about the next regular TDC Board Meeting which will meet on Monday, August 25, 
2025, at 10:00 a.m., after the city’s budget hearings conclude to ensure the TDC meeting meets a quorum. 
 

XIII. Closing Comments and Adjournment     Dr. Salem 
Following no further business, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:21 a.m. 
 
Meeting Minutes respectfully submitted by Brett Nolan, TDC Administrator 



CATEGORY FY 25-26 BUDGET - Adjusted For TDC Approval 06/05/2025 FY 25-26 BUDGET                                                
TDC Approved 4/17/2025

REVENUE

TDT Revenue as Projected by Budget Office $11,068,127 $10,534,102
Transfer from Fund Balance $441,335 $900,000
Interest $374,783 $428,216
TOTAL REVENUE $11,884,245 $11,862,318

EXPENSES
Administration $333,992 $312,065

Salaries + 5 Year Special Pay ($116) $177,028 $177,028
Unfunded Pension Liability & Defined Contribution Costs $50,314 $21,243

Employer Provided Benefits $20,609 $20,609
Internal Services Charges $42,138 $49,282

Insurance Costs & Premiums $794 $794
Professional Services & Contractual Services $2 $2

Other Operating Services $16,680 $16,680
Professional Development & Training & Travel $2 $2

Indirect Costs $26,425 $26,425

Destination Experience $1,467,517 $1,488,823
Visit Jax Contract* $1,433,950 $1,455,256

STR & CoStar Subscriptions $33,567 $33,567

Marketing Services $5,429,453 $5,506,706
Visit Jax Contract* $5,200,703 $5,277,956

FL First Coast Golf Contract $228,750 $228,750

Convention & Group Sales $1,688,950 $1,755,391
Visit Jax Contract* $1,388,950 $1,455,391

Gator Bowl Sports - TaxSlayer Gator Bowl $300,000 $300,000

Visit Jax Convention Grants, Sponsorships, Promotions Contract* $890,000 $725,000

Planning & Research $100,000 $100,000

Event Grants $1,390,000 $1,390,000
Special Event Grants $1,150,000 $1,150,000

ASA - Super Girl Surf Pro $240,000 $240,000
UNF - FHSAA T & F Championships $0 $0
UNF - NCAA T & F East Preliminary $0 $0

WasabiCon $0 $0

Equestrian Center (H.O.R.S.E. Therapies Inc.) Grants Contract $20,000 $20,000

Development $1 $1

Contingency $1 $1

Unallocated (Remaining to Spend) $564,331 $564,331

TOTAL EXPENSES $11,884,245 $11,862,318
* Total Visit Jax Contract - $8,913,603 FY 25-26
Combined total of Destination Experience, Marketing Services, Convention & Group
Sales, and Convention Grants, Sponsorships, Promotions Contract; Excludes Sports
Tourism Contract
Updated 06/04/2025

 



June 16, 2025 Special TDC Meeting



 
DUVAL COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL  

& 
VISIT JACKSONVILLE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
 

TOURISM STRATEGIC PLAN PRESENTATION 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
Monday, June 16 2025, 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.  

City Hall - Lynwood Roberts Room 
 

I. Welcome & Call to Order      TDC Chair White 
City Council President 

The Chair called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and announced there would be a hard stop 
meeting time at 4:00 p.m. 

II. Self-Introduction of TDC & VJ Board Members TDC Chair White  
Chair White welcomed the Visit Jacksonville board members and asked them to introduce 
themselves for the record. All other attendees then introduced themselves for the record. 

III. Tourism Strategic Plan Presentation   Joseph St. Germain, President  
Erin Dinkle, Director of Research 
Downs & St. Germain Research 

The Chair welcomed Joseph St. Germain, President of Downs & St. Germain Research, and 
Erin Dinkle, Director of Research with Downs & St. Germain Research, to provide the Tourism 
Strategic Plan Presentation. 
 
Mr. St. Germain expressed personal and professional gratitude to Council President White, Visit 
Jacksonville, and the members of the TDC for their work over the course of this project that 
spanned approximately 18 months. Ms. Dinkle led the presentation and Mr. St. Germain 
provided additional commentary throughout as needed. 
 
Ms. Dinkle began by explaining that the presented tourism plan is the result of an 18-month 
research process, heavily focused on the past few months. She emphasized the collaborative 
nature of the plan's development, highlighting the importance of stakeholder input. To achieve 
this, seven stakeholder focus groups with over 80 participants were held, supplemented by over 
140 survey responses. Further research included a resident sentiment survey of 400+ local 
residents and a survey of 400+ past and potential visitors to gather diverse perspectives. This 
comprehensive engagement aimed to build a plan grounded in the views of stakeholders, 
residents, and visitors, providing a holistic approach. The culmination of this research identified 
six key investment opportunities. 



 
Ms. Dinkle provided the six key investment opportunities for Jacksonville tourism, identified 
through various sources and aligned with the city's unique characteristics. These opportunities, 
designed to be feasible within the existing Tourist Development Council (TDC) and Visit 
Jacksonville structure, focus on enhancing visitor experience, supporting tourism growth, and 
ensuring local relevance. The six areas are: destination marketing and messaging; event 
development and support; tourism infrastructure and capital investment; meetings, conventions, 
and group tourism; neighborhood and business engagement; and visitor experience 
enhancements. These initiatives are intended to be implemented strategically over time, 
beginning with simpler, readily achievable tactics before progressing to larger-scale projects. 
The discussion emphasizes that marketing remains a crucial tool for Visit Jacksonville and 
should be expanded upon, as indicated by stakeholder feedback and potential visitor input. 
 
Destination Marketing and Messaging: 
The conversation under this area was centered around expanding the branding and storytelling 
of Jacksonville as a destination, focusing on neighborhood-based narratives. Ms. Dinkle shared 
that one action item that could be done and built on is to develop itineraries based on interests 
and traveler groups. Mr. St. Germain and Ms. Dinkle detailed that while it is understood that 
Jacksonville is very large and lacked a central “identity”, a tourism strength would be to position 
Jacksonville through its diverse neighborhoods.  
 
Event Development and Support: 
Ms. Dinkle stated that the development of the event grant structure and support should evolve 
to consider cultural relevance and geographic reach instead of just focusing on hotel room nights 
and tourist draw. Additionally, the TDC could consider micro grants for events to help incorporate 
this change in structure. She shared that the TDC should support and develop one or two iconic 
events to define Jacksonville. This would help shape the destination brand authentically and 
benefit both visitors and residents, fostering community pride. 
 
Tourism Infrastructure and Capital Investment: 
The next area focused on creating a framework to prioritize smaller-scale improvements that 
enhance the visitor experience, such as signage, pathways, and restroom access. It was also 
shared that the TDC should develop a capital improvement grant program for larger infrastructure 
projects. Applicants must demonstrate alignment with TDC goals and projected tourism 
outcomes, geographic diversity is encouraged (connecting neighborhoods), and clear 
application guidelines and evaluation criteria are necessary. 
 
Meetings, Conventions, and Group Tourism: 
Jacksonville can grow its meeting sector beyond convention center expansion. Ms. Dinkle 
emphasized showcasing nontraditional, community-based venues to disperse visitors and 
enhance the experience. It was said that a community-based venue strategy promotes 
immersive meeting experiences. This involves using unique venues like university auditoriums 
or art galleries. Visit Jacksonville should create a self-service portal for partners to upload venue 



details. This standardized information will help with working with meeting planners and the RFP 
processes. This expands meeting options, creating more authentic experiences. 
 
Neighborhood and Business Engagement: 
This area expressed excitement about engagement and wanting more involvement in tourism. 
While appreciating existing Visit Jacksonville resources, some partners lacked awareness of 
them. Ms. Dinkle shared that with an expanded outreach and a formalized partnership program, 
this could help to ensure access to resources. Stakeholders suggested providing print materials 
(one-sheeters) at their businesses, supplementing the Tourism Ambassador Program. This 
would allow businesses to directly answer visitor questions and enhance the visitor experience. 
The discussion highlighted the need to increase partner awareness of existing resources. 
 
Visitor Experience Enhancements: 
In this last section of the plan, it was shared that visitor experience enhancements culminate 
previous initiatives. Ms. Dinkle focused on showcasing progress and improvements to excite 
visitors. Immediate investments include improved lighting and signage in key areas. Activating 
the riverfront is a major interest, though its governance remains unclear. The TDC and Visit 
Jacksonville should collaborate to communicate ongoing changes and improvements. Larger-
scale activations, potentially through the capital improvement grant, can be implemented later. 
This initiative aims to enhance the visitor experience at every touchpoint. The goal is to improve 
accessibility for visitors across the city's large and spread-out areas. The discussion focused on 
making various neighborhoods, including the downtown area, more accessible and appealing to 
visitors who may not have done prior research. The aim is to present a comprehensive overview 
of the city's attractions, highlighting different experiences offered in various areas like downtown 
and San Marco. It was emphasized that downtown revitalization efforts will continue, and this 
new strategy complements those efforts by integrating other aspects of the city's offerings. 
 

IV. Discussion + Q&A       Joseph St. Germain 
Erin Dinkle 

With the conclusion of the presentation, Ms. Dinkle and Mr. St. Germain thanked everyone for 
their time and opened it up for comments and questions.  
 
Mr. Kuverji raised concern about the accessibility of audio and video capabilities at city owned 
venues. Event organizers highlighted the significant cost of providing such accessibility. This 
was acknowledged as a potential area for future investment. 
 
Mr. Thompson asked about ideas for new amenities and attractions, specifically regarding 
capital improvement grants and microgrants. Responses include riverfront attractions like a river 
cruise, pathway improvements with lighting, and shaded areas along the riverfront. 
 
Amber Sesnick, Museum of Contemporary Art, asked about incorporating downtown into the 
neighborhood-focused strategy, given its current state of transition. Ms. Dinkle shared that 



Downtown is still considered a neighborhood, but the strategy aims to make the broader city 
more accessible to visitors. 
 
A question from Mr. Thompson was raised about the plan's potential impact on sports tourism 
funding, given the TDC's past focus. Ms. Dinkle clarified that the plan doesn't diminish sports 
tourism but complements it. 
 
Mr. Nooney highlighted the omission of a new kayak launch from a downtown map, suggesting 
its inclusion in future neighborhood-focused initiatives. 
 
Ms. Dinkle shared that music and food festivals, such as Gastrofest, are highlighted as potential 
iconic events.  

V. Next Steps       TDC Chair White 
The presentation concluded with a discussion on the next steps.  Suggestions included creating 
a one-pager summarizing key items, incorporating the plan into TDC decision-making, especially 
grant processes, and using it to guide Visit Jacksonville's annual budget and marketing strategy.  
A more user-friendly document with measurable goals was also proposed, with a plan to revisit 
the topic in the August meeting. 

VI. Public Comment as Time Permits   TDC Chair White  
John Nooney highlighted that only 10% of Duval County's waterways are public, expressing 
concern about this low percentage. He would like to advocate for more public access on the 
city’s waterways. 
 

VII. Closing Comments & Adjournment   TDC Chair White      
Information was provided that the presentation given during this meeting would be available 
online later that afternoon on the City of Jacksonville website, TDC page. 
 
The next regular TDC meeting will be on August 25, 2025, in the Lynwood Roberts Room of City 
Hall at 10:00 a.m. 
 
The chair declared the meeting adjourned at 3:53 p.m. 
 
Meeting Minutes respectfully submitted by Brett Nolan, TDC Administrator 



TDC Grant



Grant Request Summary 

Representative:   Niko Costas, Beaches Oktoberfest, Inc. 
Event:    2025 Beaches Oktoberfest  
Date of Event:   October 10-11, 2025 
Location:    SeaWalk Pavilion, Jacksonville Beach 
 
Event Overview: The 2025 Beaches Oktoberfest is promoted as Florida’s premier 

Oktoberfest experiences and the only one along the oceanside. 
This two-day event is an outdoor music festival featuring an 
energetic lineup at an oceanfront venue, food court, artisan 
marketplace, and a kids area. Beaches Oktoberfest provides 
family-oriented entertainment for people of all ages and 
backgrounds. This funding will allow for expanded talent acquisition 
including nationally-known performers. Niko Costas, new President 
of Beaches Oktoberfest, Inc., will continue to refresh and refine 
the event to create an authentic and culturally vibrant event. 

 
Grant Category: 
   
 
 

  

 

 

` Funding to Support:  Talent Acquisition; Event Production 

Past TDC Support:  2024 - $50,000 with 9,810 tourists 
2023 - $60,000 with 7,410 tourists  

    2022 - $25,000 with 6,120 tourists 
 
Tourism Impact: Bed Tax (Direct): $10,821 Local Sales Tax (Direct): $6,580 
  

Based on Destinations International Event Impact Calculator 
 
Application Score: 56 points out of 100 points  
 
Suggested Action*: Approve Beaches Oktoberfest, Inc. to receive a special event grant 

for $50,000 for the 2025 Beaches Oktoberfest. 

 *Action subject to change based on TDC decision.  

Category Hotel Rooms 
Actualized 

Tourists 
Guarantee 

Maximum Amount

A. 500 2000 - 3000 $30,000 
B. 700 3001 - 4000 $40,000 
C. 900 4001 - 5000 $50,000 
D. 1100 5001 - 6000 $60,000 
E. 1300 6001 - 7000 $70,000 
F. 1500 7001 - 8000 $80,000 



Jacksonville Sports Foundation Presentation 



Re
su

lts

N
at

io
na

l E
ve

nt
s

40
%

W
om

en
's 

Ev
en

ts
40

%

Ch
am

pi
on

sh
ip

s
20

%

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

Ov
er

vi
ew

Sp
or

tin
g 

Ev
en

ts
 in

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 V
is

it
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e

TD
C

 R
ep

or
t -

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

4,
 2

02
5

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Ba
nk

 o
f A

m
er

ic
a 

Fo
le

y 
M

ay
o 

C
lin

ic
M

ill
er

 E
le

ct
ric

 
Pi

nn
ac

le
 B

an
k

Po
nc

e 
De

 L
eo

n 
He

al
th

Ro
ge

rs
 T

ow
er

s 
Sp

or
ts

 T
ea

m
 P

ar
tn

er
s

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e 

Ja
gu

ar
s

Ju
m

bo
 S

hr
im

p
Sp

or
tin

g 
C

lu
b 

JA
X

TH
E 

PL
AY

ER
S

Ec
on

om
ic

 Im
pa

ct

O
th

er
 P

ar
tn

er
s

AS
M

 
El

ite
 C

la
ss

 
Fl

or
id

a 
St

at
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f J

ac
ks

on
vi

lle
 

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e 

Un
iv

er
si

ty
 

Un
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f N
or

th
 F

lo
rid

a
W

in
ga

rd

Th
e 

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e 

Sp
or

ts
 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
(J

SF
) 

w
as

 
fo

rm
ed

 
in

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

 V
is

it 
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e 
in

 2
02

4 
to

 p
os

iti
on

 t
he

 c
ity

as
 

a 
pr

em
ie

r 
sp

or
ts

 
de

st
in

at
io

n.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Di

re
ct

or
 

hi
re

d
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
4.

Vi
si

t 
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e 
is

 c
on

tr
ac

te
d 

as
 t

he
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l 
ve

hi
cl

e 
to

ca
rr

y 
ou

t t
he

 m
an

da
te

s 
of

 th
e 

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e 

Sp
or

ts
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n.
 

Fo
cu

s:
 A

ct
iv

at
in

g 
N

or
th

ea
st

 F
lo

rid
a 

w
ith

 h
ig

h-
im

pa
ct

 e
ve

nt
s

to
 b

e 
a 

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
na

l a
nc

ho
r f

or
 J

ac
ks

on
vi

lle
. 

Fu
tu

re
 g

oa
l: 

Ex
pl

or
in

g 
ho

w
 J

SF
 c

an
 h

el
p 

ch
am

pi
on

 t
he

 r
eg

io
n

as
 a

 n
at

io
na

l d
es

tin
at

io
n,

 n
ot

 ju
st

 fo
r 

pr
o 

sp
or

ts
, b

ut
 fo

r 
m

aj
or

am
at

eu
r, 

co
lle

gi
at

e,
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
po

rt
s 

ev
en

ts
. 

AA
U 

Tr
ac

k 
& 

Fi
el

d 
Pr

im
ar

y 
N

at
io

na
ls

 2
02

5
   

   
an

d 
C

lu
b 

C
ha

m
pi

on
sh

ip
 2

02
5-

20
26

 
AS

UN
 O

ut
do

or
 T

ra
ck

 C
ha

m
pi

on
sh

ip
 2

02
5 

AS
UN

 M
en

’s 
& 

W
om

en
’s 

Ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
   

   
20

26
-2

02
8 

At
la

nt
ic

 B
ea

ch
 C

la
ss

ic
 P

ro
AM

 -
 E

PS
O

N
 

   
   

To
ur

 2
02

4
N

C
AA

 M
en

’s 
Ba

sk
et

ba
ll 

In
vi

ta
tio

na
l 2

02
4

N
C

AA
 M

en
’s 

Ba
sk

et
ba

ll 
Ho

op
s 

   
   

Sh
ow

do
w

n 
- 

20
25

 
US

A 
G

ym
na

st
ic

s 
Tr

am
po

lin
e 

an
d 

   
   

Tu
m

bl
in

g 
20

25

$4
.9

M
Sp

or
ts

To
ur

is
m

Do
lla

rs

19
,5

74
Vi

si
to

rs
Br

ou
gh

t t
o

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e

9,
23

9 
Ro

om
 

N
ig

ht
s

Se
cu

re
d

$2
25

K
 R

ai
se

d

Re
su

lts

N
at

io
na

lE
ve

nt
s

40
%

W
om

een
's

Ev
en

ts
40

%

Ch
am

pi
on

sh
ip

s
20

%



Visit Jacksonville



Visit Jacksonville
FY 24-25 Budget Reallocation





Visit Jacksonville
FY 25-26 Annual Plan



Vi
si

t 
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e



VI
SI

T 
JA

CK
SO

N
VI

LL
E

Vi
si

t J
ac

ks
on

vi
lle

 is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
ha

nd
lin

g 
al

l t
ou

ri
sm

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
To

ur
is

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
ou

nc
il.

W
e 

ac
co

m
pl

is
h 

th
is

 in
 te

am
s 

th
at

 
ha

nd
le

Co
nv

en
tio

n 
Sa

le
s 

ef
fo

rt
s,

 
D

es
tin

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 e
ff

or
ts

 a
nd

 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

ef
fo

rt
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
by

 o
ff

er
in

g 
va

ri
ou

s 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 c
o-

op
s 

an
d

pr
om

ot
io

na
l o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 a

ss
is

t 
th

e 
in

du
st

ry
.



3

H
O

W
 W

E 
D

O
 IT

Vi
si

t J
ac

ks
on

vi
lle

 te
am

s 
st

ra
te

gi
ca

lly
 p

la
n 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
to

 th
e 

To
ur

is
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

ou
nc

il 
in

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 p

la
n 

fo
r 

ex
ec

ut
io

n.
  T

he
se

 
de

liv
er

ab
le

s 
se

t o
ut

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
go

al
 

of
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e,

 s
ec

ur
in

g 
gr

ou
p 

vi
si

ta
tio

n,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 e
xc

ep
tio

na
l 

cu
st

om
er

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
to

 a
ll 

vi
si

to
rs

 w
ith

in
 

th
e 

de
st

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
ri

ng
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

in
du

st
ry

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 im

pa
ct

 o
f t

ou
ri

sm
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Ci
ty

.



O
U

R 
TE

AM
S

•
Co

nv
en

tio
n 

Sa
le

s:
 B

oo
ki

ng
 M

ee
tin

gs
, G

ro
up

s,
 

Co
nv

en
tio

ns
, S

po
rt

in
g 

Ev
en

ts

•
D

es
tin

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ri

en
ce

: V
is

ito
r 

Ce
nt

er
 

O
pe

ra
tio

n,
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

Pr
og

ra
m

s,
 M

ob
ile

 
Vi

si
to

r 
Ce

nt
er

, C
on

ve
nt

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

•
M

ar
ke

tin
g:

 A
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 W
eb

si
te

, A
pp

, V
is

ito
r 

M
ag

az
in

e 
&

 B
ro

ch
ur

es
, C

om
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h



D
EL

IV
ER

A
BL

E 
CO

M
PO

N
EN

TS
D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s 

ar
e 

se
gm

en
te

d 
in

to
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
ai

n 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
as

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

go
al

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n:

I.
Am

pl
ify

in
g 

Br
an

d 
M

ar
ke

tin
g

II.
U

pg
ra

de
 V

is
ito

r 
Ex

pe
ri

en
ce

s
III

.
El

ev
at

e
M

ee
tin

gs
IV

.
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
&

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t



I. 
Am

pl
if

y 
Br

an
d 

M
ar

ke
ti

ng
LE

IS
U

RE
 F

O
CU

SE
D

 IN
TI

A
TI

VE
S

1.
El

ev
at

e 
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e'
s 

st
at

us
 a

s 
a 

le
is

ur
e 

tr
av

el
 d

es
tin

at
io

n.
2.

El
ev

at
e 

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e'

s 
st

at
us

 a
s 

a 
le

is
ur

e 
tr

av
el

 d
es

tin
at

io
n 

in
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

m
ar

ke
ts

.
3.

El
ev

at
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
at

te
nd

an
ce

 fo
r 

Tr
ip

 W
or

th
y 

Ev
en

ts
 th

at
 d

ri
ve

 
ov

er
ni

gh
t v

is
ita

tio
n.

4.
El

ev
at

e 
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e'
s 

st
at

us
 a

s 
a 

be
ac

h 
to

w
n 

w
ith

 a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 s

ur
fin

g 
as

 a
 

di
ff

er
en

tia
to

r.
5.

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

vi
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e'

s 
gr

ow
in

g 
fo

od
ie

 s
ce

ne
 a

s 
a 

le
is

ur
e 

vi
si

ta
tio

n 
dr

iv
er

.
6.

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e'

s 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s 

in
 th

ei
r 

id
en

tit
y,

 
cu

ltu
re

 a
nd

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
en

es
s 

as
 a

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 d

es
tin

at
io

n.



I. 
Am

pl
if

y 
Br

an
d 

M
ar

ke
ti

ng
M

EE
TI

N
GS

 F
O

CU
SE

D
 IN

TI
AT

IV
ES

7

1.
Im

pr
ov

e 
br

an
d 

m
es

sa
gi

ng
 fo

r 
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e 
as

 a
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 g

ro
up

 
de

st
in

at
io

n.
2.

El
ev

at
e 

th
e 

fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

"B
ri

ng
 it

 
H

om
e,

 Ja
x!

" 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

fo
r 

m
ee

tin
gs

.
3.

Im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 m
ee

tin
g 

pl
an

ne
rs

 a
nd

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

at
te

nd
ee

s 
to

 
ad

d 
a 

m
or

e 
pe

rs
on

al
iz

ed
 to

uc
h.



II.
 U

pg
ra

de
 V

is
it

or
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

es

8

1.
El

ev
at

e 
th

e 
le

is
ur

e 
tr

av
el

er
 v

is
ito

r 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

.
2.

El
ev

at
e 

th
e 

si
te

 v
is

it 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 fo
r 

m
ee

tin
g 

pl
an

ne
rs

, m
ed

ia
 a

nd
 c

on
te

nt
 c

re
at

or
s.

3.
El

ev
at

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
pl

an
ne

r 
an

d 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 a
tt

en
de

e 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

s.
4.

El
ev

at
e 

th
e 

vi
si

to
r 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 th

ro
ug

h 
m

ob
ile

 
vi

si
to

r 
ce

nt
er

s.
5.

Ex
pa

nd
 V

is
it 

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e 

Ex
pl

or
er

s 
Pr

og
ra

m
.

6.
El

ev
at

e 
th

e 
vi

si
to

r 
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 th
ro

ug
h 

kn
ow

le
dg

ea
bl

e 
Vi

si
t J

ac
ks

on
vi

lle
 s

ta
ff

 a
nd

 te
am

.
7.

El
ev

at
e 

th
e 

vi
si

to
r 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 th

ro
ug

h 
al

l 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

pl
at

fo
rm

s.
8.

El
ev

at
e 

th
e 

vi
si

to
r 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
ho

te
ls

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r 

to
ur

is
m

 b
us

in
es

se
s.



III
. E

le
va

te
 M

ee
ti

ng
s

1.
In

cr
ea

se
 b

oo
ki

ng
s 

to
 c

ov
er

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 
12

5,
00

0 
ro

om
 g

ap
 fo

r 
20

26
 &

 2
02

7.
2.

O
pt

im
iz

e 
RF

P 
su

bm
is

si
on

s 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 
bo

ok
in

gs
.

3.
El

ev
at

e 
Ja

ck
so

nv
ill

e 
as

 a
 p

re
m

ie
r 

sp
or

ts
 

de
st

in
at

io
n.

4.
En

co
ur

ag
e 

th
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
us

ag
e 

of
 

le
ss

er
-k

no
w

n 
ve

nu
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e’

s 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s.

5.
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
cu

st
om

er
 a

dv
is

or
y 

bo
ar

d 
an

d 
ho

ld
 

m
ee

tin
gs

.
6.

An
al

yz
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
da

ta
 a

na
ly

tic
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
sa

le
s 

st
ra

te
gi

es
.



V.
 C

om
m

un
it

y 
O

ut
re

ac
h 

& 
En

ga
ge

m
en

t
1.

Bu
ild

 p
rid

e 
of

 p
la

ce
, a

dv
oc

ac
y 

an
d 

po
si

tiv
e 

re
si

de
nt

 s
en

tim
en

t.
2.

Ex
pa

nd
 V

is
it 

Ja
ck

so
nv

ill
e 

To
ur

is
m

 
Am

ba
ss

ad
or

 P
ro

gr
am

.
3.

Ex
pa

nd
 o

th
er

 c
om

m
un

ity
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 

an
d 

en
de

av
or

s 
ta

rg
et

in
g 

lo
ca

ls
.

4.
En

ga
ge

 lo
ca

ls
 in

 a
ll 

Vi
si

t J
ac

ks
on

vi
lle

 tr
ai

ls
.

5.
Pr

om
ot

e 
tr

av
el

 a
nd

 to
ur

is
m

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
.



























Visit Jacksonville
FY 25-26 Media Plan



FY
 2

5-
26

 L
EI

SU
RE

 M
ED

IA
 P

LA
N

M
ar

ke
t

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
12

-m
on

th
D

ig
ita

l 
SE

M
 - 

Le
is

ur
e

N
at

io
na

l
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

5,
50

0
$1

86
,0

00
SE

M
 - 

M
ed

ic
al

 T
ou

ris
m

N
at

io
na

l
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

2,
00

0
G

oo
gl

e 
Pm

ax
Fl

y 
& 

D
riv

e
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

2,
00

0
$1

44
,0

00
G

oo
gl

e 
Re

m
ar

ke
tin

g 
Re

sp
on

si
ve

 D
is

pl
ay

N
at

io
na

l
$2

,0
00

$2
,0

00
$2

,0
00

$2
,0

00
$2

,0
00

$2
,0

00
$2

,0
00

$2
,0

00
$2

,0
00

$2
,0

00
$2

,0
00

$2
,0

00
$2

4,
00

0
Yo

uT
ub

e-
 D

em
an

d 
G

en
Fl

y 
& 

D
riv

e
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$7

5,
00

0
Tr

ip
-W

or
th

y 
Ev

en
ts

 (G
oo

gl
e 

Re
sp

on
si

ve
 D

is
pl

ay
)

Fl
y 

&
 D

riv
e

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
4,

99
6

Tr
ip

-W
or

th
y 

Ev
en

ls
 (A

zi
ra

- R
et

ar
ge

tin
g 

al
l J

ax
 v

is
ito

rs
 p

as
t 3

 y
ea

rs
)

N
at

io
na

l
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

87
$2

5,
00

0
Tr

ip
-W

or
th

y 
Ev

en
ts

 (M
et

a)
Fl

y 
& 

D
riv

e
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

,0
83

$2
,0

83
$2

4,
99

6
ln

st
ag

ra
m

  P
ro

sp
ec

tin
g 

- L
ei

su
re

 (w
/  

Br
an

d 
Li

ft 
St

ud
y)

Fl
y 

& 
D

riv
e

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$5
7,

00
0

Fa
ce

bo
ok

  P
ro

sp
ec

tin
g 

- L
ei

su
re

 (w
/  

Br
an

d 
Li

ft 
St

ud
y)

Fl
y&

 D
riv

e
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$4

,7
50

$4
,7

50
$5

7,
00

0
M

et
a 

Re
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

C
IG

 &
 F

BI
N

at
io

na
l

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
8,

00
0

ln
st

ag
ra

m
 V

id
eo

Fl
y 

& 
D

riv
e

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
5,

00
0

M
et

a 
Le

ad
 G

en
Fl

y 
& 

D
riv

e
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

,0
00

$1
,0

00
$1

2,
00

0
M

et
a 

Vi
de

o
Fl

y 
& 

D
riv

e
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

,2
50

$1
,2

50
$1

5,
00

0
O

th
er

 S
oc

ia
l M

ed
ia

 (S
na

pc
ha

t. 
Pi

nt
er

es
t. 

Re
ct

it,
et

cJ
Fl

y 
& 

D
riv

e
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$6

0,
00

0
C

TV
 (P

re
m

iu
m

 P
la

ce
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 a
ttr

ib
ut

io
n 

re
po

rt
 &

 b
ra

nd
 L

i
Fl

y 
& 

D
riv

e
$9

,0
00

$9
,0

00
$9

,0
00

$9
,0

00
$9

,0
00

$9
,0

00
$9

,0
00

$9
,0

00
$9

,0
00

$9
,0

00
$9

,0
00

$9
,0

00
$1

08
,0

00
M

ed
ia

 O
ne

 B
ra

nd
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
Fl

y 
& 

D
riv

e
$1

50
,0

00
$1

50
,0

00
Lo

ca
l D

ig
ita

l (
Fa

ce
bo

ok
/In

st
ag

ra
m

/O
th

er
 S

oc
ia

l)
Re

gi
on

al
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

8,
00

0
Ex

pe
di

a
N

at
io

na
l

$7
,5

00
$7

,5
00

$7
,5

00
$7

,5
00

$7
,5

00
$7

,5
00

$7
,5

00
$7

,5
00

$7
,5

00
$7

,5
00

$7
,5

00
$7

,5
00

$9
0,

00
0

Ex
pe

di
a 

C
O

-O
P

N
at

io
na

l
$8

,3
33

$8
,3

33
$8

,3
33

$8
,3

33
$8

,3
33

$8
,3

33
$8

,3
33

$8
,3

33
$8

,3
33

$8
,3

33
$8

,3
33

$8
,3

33
$1

00
,0

00
H

op
pe

r  
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

    
    

 
N

at
io

na
l

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$6
,2

50
$6

,2
50

$7
5,

00
0

FF
C

G
 Ja

gu
ar

s 
Sp

on
so

rs
hi

p
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

$4
0,

00
0

$4
0,

00
0

$8
0,

00
0

Te
m

pe
st

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

SE
O

 F
ee

s
N

at
io

na
l

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$4
,0

00
$4

,0
00

$4
8,

00
0

D
on

na
 M

ar
at

ho
n 

Pr
om

ot
io

n
N

at
io

na
l

$1
5,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0

FF
C

G
 M

ili
ta

ry
 In

iti
at

iv
e

N
at

io
na

l
$2

0,
00

0
$2

0,
00

0
W

an
de

r S
tr

ea
m

in
g 

C
ha

nn
el

 
N

at
io

na
l

$1
7,

50
0

$1
7,

50
0

$1
7,

50
0

$1
7,

50
0

$7
0,

00
0

$3
06

,5
82

$1
74

,0
82

$9
9,

08
2

$1
16

,5
82

$9
9,

08
2

$9
9,

08
2

$1
16

,5
82

$9
9,

08
2

$9
9,

08
2

$1
16

,5
82

$9
9,

08
2

$9
9,

08
6

$1
,5

23
,9

92

Pr
in

t/
O

O
H

/B
ro

ad
ca

st
Br

oa
dc

as
t-

Lo
ca

l
Re

gi
on

al
$6

5,
00

0
$6

5,
00

0
VI

SI
T 

FL
 A

nn
ua

l V
ac

at
io

n 
G

ui
de

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l
$1

6,
93

4
$1

6,
93

4
Lo

ca
l S

po
rt

in
g 

Te
am

s 
Ad

 p
ac

ka
ge

s 
(S

ha
rk

s,
 Ju

m
bo

 S
hr

im
p,

 e
tc

)
N

at
io

na
l

$1
2,

50
0

$1
2,

50
0

$1
2,

50
0

$1
2,

50
0

$5
0,

00
0

El
ite

 R
ed

fis
h 

Br
oa

dc
as

t
N

at
io

na
l

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

Se
rv

ic
eT

ita
n 

El
ite

 T
ra

de
s

N
at

io
na

l
$5

0,
00

0
$5

0,
00

0
C

ar
lis

le
 F

oo
tb

al
l C

lu
b 

Sp
on

so
rs

hi
p

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$1

2,
50

0
$5

,0
00

$4
1,

93
4

$6
2,

50
0

$6
5,

00
0

$0
$1

2,
50

0
$0

$0
$1

2,
50

0
$0

$0
$2

11
,9

34

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

TB
D

$8
1,

78
0

Br
ea

kd
ow

n
Le

is
ur

e 
D

ig
ita

l
$1

,5
23

,9
92

Le
is

ur
e 

Pr
in

t/
O

O
H

/e
tc

$2
11

,9
34

M
ee

tin
gs

 D
ig

ita
l 

$1
22

,3
14

M
ee

tin
gs

 D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t/

O
O

H
/S

po
rt

s/
Sh

ow
 S

po
ns

or
$1

52
,2

83
C

on
tig

en
cy

 
$8

1,
78

0
TO

TA
L

$2
,0

92
,3

03



FY
 2

5-
26

 M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

M
ED

IA
 P

LA
N

M
ar

ke
t

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r
D

ec
em

be
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch
Ap

ril
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

gu
st

Se
pt

em
be

r
12

-m
on

th
D

ig
ita

l 
M

ee
tin

gs
 S

EM
M

ee
tin

gs
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00
$1

8,
00

0
M

et
a 

Re
m

ar
ke

tin
g

M
ee

tin
gs

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
00

$2
,4

00
Li

nk
ed

ln
- I

n-
fe

ed
M

ee
tin

gs
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

00
$4

,8
00

Li
nk

ed
ln

 (B
rin

g 
it 

H
om

e 
Ja

>C
In

) -
Fe

ed
M

ee
tin

gs
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

00
$2

,4
00

Li
nk

ed
ln

- c
on

ve
rs

at
io

n 
Ad

s
M

ee
tin

gs
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$6

00
$7

,2
00

Li
nk

ed
ln

 (B
rin

g 
it 

H
om

e 
Ja

x)
 C

on
ve

rs
at

io
n 

Ad
s

M
ee

tin
gs

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$5
00

$6
,0

00
Az

ira
 G

eo
-F

en
ci

ng
 -J

ax
 E

ve
nt

 A
tte

nd
ee

s
M

ee
tin

gs
$1

0,
00

0
$1

0,
00

0
M

ili
ta

ry
 R

eu
ni

on
 N

et
w

or
k 

D
ig

ita
l P

ac
ka

ge
M

ee
tin

gs
$1

,4
00

$1
,4

00
M

ee
tin

gs
 T

od
ay

 IE
-B

la
st

s 
an

d 
D

ig
ita

U
M

ee
tin

gs
$1

,6
17

$1
,6

17
$1

,6
17

$1
,6

17
$1

,6
17

$1
,6

13
$9

,6
98

IG
LT

A 
(P

ar
tn

er
 D

es
tin

at
io

n 
Pa

ck
ag

e)
M

ee
tin

gs
$1

5,
00

0
$1

5,
00

0
C

ve
nt

 
M

ee
tin

gs
$3

6,
41

6
$3

6,
41

6
TE

AM
S 

(4
x 

de
di

ca
te

d 
Eb

la
st

)
Sp

or
ts

$2
,2

50
$2

,2
50

$2
,2

50
$2

,2
50

$9
,0

00
$5

4,
81

6
$3

,4
00

$3
,4

00
$4

,8
00

$3
,4

00
$5

,6
50

$5
,0

17
$7

,2
67

$5
,0

17
$5

,0
17

$1
7,

26
7

$7
,2

63
$1

22
,3

14

Pr
in

t/
O

O
H

/S
po

rt
s/

Sh
ow

 S
po

ns
or

Pr
ev

ue
 (P

ar
tn

er
 P

ac
ka

ge
)

M
ee

tin
gs

$9
,0

00
$9

,0
00

C
on

ve
nt

io
ns

 S
ou

th
 (2

 p
ag

e 
po

ly
ba

g 
in

se
rt

• 
Sp

ot
lig

ht
 

Pa
ck

ag
e)

M
ee

tin
gs

$1
0,

50
0

$1
0,

50
0

FS
AE

M
ee

tin
gs

$1
8,

93
3

$1
8,

93
3

Sp
or

ts
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ui

de
 F

P 
Ad

Sp
or

ts
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
Sp

or
ts

 E
TA

 (2
 P

ag
e 

Ad
ve

to
ria

l +
 1

 y
ea

r o
f S

ky
cr

ap
er

 B
an

ne
r 

ad
s)

Sp
or

ts
$1

0,
85

0
$1

0,
85

0

Sp
or

ts
 B

us
in

es
s 

Jo
ur

na
l  

(C
ov

er
w

ra
p 

+ 
2 

m
on

th
s 

ba
nn

er
 

ad
s)

Sp
or

ts
 

$1
5,

50
0

$1
5,

50
0

Re
nd

ev
ou

s 
So

ut
h 

(E
ve

nt
 S

po
ns

or
sh

ip
 &

 G
ol

d 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

Pa
ck

ag
e)

M
ee

tin
gs

$1
1,

00
0

$1
1,

00
0

RC
M

A
M

ee
tin

gs
$8

,5
00

$8
,5

00
N

or
th

st
ar

 (3
x 

D
ig

ita
l &

 H
os

te
d 

Bu
ye

r E
ve

nt
s}

M
ee

tin
gs

$1
6,

00
0

$2
0,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$6
1,

00
0

$0
$1

7,
50

0
$3

1,
50

0
$0

$1
0,

50
0

$0
$7

,0
00

$2
0,

00
0

$2
9,

78
3

$3
6,

00
0

$0
$0

$1
52

,2
83



Visit Jacksonville
FY 25-26 Travel Plan









Visit Jacksonville
FY 25-26 Revised Budget to Reflect Marketing Updates









Visit Jacksonville
FY 24-25 3rd Quarter Report + Upcoming Highlights







FY 25-26 Revised TDC Budget



 

Duval County Tourist Development Council 
Fiscal Year 2025 – 2026 Budget 



TDC Financial Report



Duval County Tourist Development Council
Financial Report - July 31, 2025

Collections
Received In FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 FY 2024/25

October 672,056.13             731,410.03             777,131.56             746,570.07            

November 604,936.96             910,588.08             870,150.79             922,399.58            

December 907,233.95             775,754.01             781,110.92             911,232.69            

January 784,956.19             802,672.65             791,221.82             823,777.11            

February 660,296.47             831,280.63             785,825.45             855,530.64            

March 786,953.62             898,033.42             923,150.02             882,907.53            

April 1,042,260.73          1,196,791.89          1,096,556.37          1,144,956.33         

May 1,083,987.32          969,070.87             940,633.54             980,902.40            

June 910,004.15             939,202.73             956,049.29             959,974.58            

July 896,077.60             886,091.39             813,752.69             906,640.50            

August 924,781.34             942,669.76             896,464.52            

September 817,772.71             779,666.00             771,697.24            

Totals 10,091,317.17$      10,663,231.46$      10,403,744.21$      9,134,891.43$       

Comparison of Collections, Last Twelve Months to Prior Twelve Months
12 months ending July 2025 10,803,053.19$     
12 months ending July 2024 10,457,918.21       

Change over prior 12 months 345,134.98$          
Percentage change 3.30%

Comparison of Collections, Fiscal Year to Date vs. Prior Fiscal Year to Date
10 months ending July 2025 9,134,891.43$       
10 months ending July 2024 8,735,582.45         

Change over prior year to date 399,308.98$          
Percentage change 4.57%

Comparison of Collections, This Month vs. Same Month Last Year
July 2025 906,640.50$          
July 2024 813,752.69            

Change over prior year 92,887.81$            
Percentage change 11.41%

 

Comparison of Actual Collections to Average Revenues Received
Actual Collections, July 2025 9,134,891.43$       
Average Revenues to Budget, July 2025 8,798,081.99         

Average Revenues Difference 336,809.44$          

Summary of Amounts Remitted to Trust Fund

Page 1



Duval County Tourist Development Council
Financial Report - July 31, 2025

FY 2024/25
(1) Tourism Marketing, Sales, Experiences and Promotion

(A) Destination Services 1,385,817.00$             
Disbursements (1,279,655.28)             

Obligations: Visit Jacksonville Contract (106,161.72)                 

Budgetary Balance Available ‐$                              

(B) Marketing 4,757,956.00$             
Disbursements (4,399,349.42)             

Obligations: Florida's First Coast of Golf ‐                                 

Obligations: Visit Jacksonville Contract (358,606.58)                 

Budgetary Balance Available ‐$                              

(C) Convention and Group Sales 1,685,391.00$             
Disbursements (1,579,218.75)             

Obligations: Visit Jacksonville Contract (106,172.25)                 

Budgetary Balance Available ‐$                              

(D) Convention Grants, Sponsorships and Promotion* 725,000.00$                
Prior Year's Balances 705,877.30                  

Disbursements (532,006.76)                 

Commitments (80,137.74)                   

Budgetary Balance Available 818,732.80$                

(2) Planning and Research 100,000.00$                
Carryovers 97,500.00                    

Disbursements (132,500.00)                 

Obligations: Strategic Market Analysis and Visitor Profile (65,000.00)                   

Budgetary Balance Available ‐$                              

(3) Event Grants  1,329,875.00$             
Carryovers 310,000.00                  

Disbursements (1,046,875.00)             

2025 UNF ‐ FHSAA Track & Field Championships  (50,000.00)                   

2025 AAU Track and Field Primary National & Club Championships Special Event Grant (80,000.00)                   

2025‐2026 MOCA Cultural Tourism Promotion (80,000.00)                   

2025 International Women's Cup Jax Special Event Grant (80,000.00)                   

2025 Florida Fin Fest Special Event Grant (60,000.00)                   

2025 Constellation Furyk & Friends Special Event Grant (50,000.00)                   

2026 Jacksonville Spartan Weekend Special Event Grant (80,000.00)                   

2026 Springing the Blues Festival Special Event Grant (80,000.00)                   

Budgetary Balance Available 33,000.00$                  

Page 2



Duval County Tourist Development Council
Financial Report - July 31, 2025

(4) Development Account* 1.00$                            
Prior Year's Balances 2,121,075.63               

Disbursements ‐                                 

Budgetary Balance Available 2,121,076.63$            

(5) Contingency Account* 250,000.00$                
Prior Year's Balances 2,256,060.00               

Disbursements ‐                                 

Obligations: International Flight Marketing (1,000,000.00)             

Obligations: Future Europe Flight (500,000.00)                 

Budgetary Balance Available 1,006,060.00$            

(6) Promotion of the Equestrian Center* 13,600.00$                  
Prior Year's Balances 8,910.05                       

Disbursements (13,272.00)                   

Commitments (2,500.00)                     

Budgetary Balance Available 6,738.05$                    

Remaining to Spend in Accordance with TDC Plan ‐ TDC Operations 644,544.00$                
Carryovers 1,724,326.98               

Disbursements (670,515.63)                 

Obligations: Visit Jacksonville Sports Tourism (1,101,031.92)             

Obligations: MOCA 100th Year Anniversary  (184.65)                         

Obligations: Visit Jacksonville UK Marketing Plan (2,594.78)                     

Obligations: Visit Jacksonville UK Marketing Plan 2025 (275,000.00)                 

Obligations: Visit Jacksonville Unified Marketing Plan (100,000.00)                 

Budgetary Balance Available 219,544.00$                

TDC Administrative Budget 320,134.00$                
Disbursements (238,839.43)                 

Budgetary Balance Available 81,294.57$                  

Tourist Development Special Revenue Fund*
Prior Year's Balances 92,961.96$                  
Disbursements (49,249.98)                   

Obligations: Visitor Channel (10,944.48)                   

Budgetary Balance Available 32,767.50$                  

*Indicates accounts that carryforward each year

Page 3



Informational Materials



 



2024 2025

10,000 20,000 30,000

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

WEBSITE PERFORMANCE SOCIAL PERFORMANCE

TOP GOLF TRAVEL MARKETS

2024 2025

Total Visits Users Engaged Sessions
0

5000

10000

15000

20000

2024

2025

0

20
00

00

40
00

00

60
00

00

80
00

00

10
00

00
0

Profile Impressions

2024

2025

20
00

40
00

60
00

80
00

10
00

0

Engagement

TOURISM ROUNDS

YTD

EARNED MEDIA

TEMPERATURE

PRECIPITATION

CLIMATE

MONTH

IMPRESSIONS

VALUE

AUDIENCE 
+5%

-2% +1%

$2,459,669

26,483,400

2024 2025

ToTT tal Visits Users Engaged Sessions
0

5000

10000

15000

20000

2024

2025

20
00

40
00

60
00

80
00

10
00

0
1

Engagement

2024

2025

0

20
00

00

40
00

00

60
00

00

80
00

00

10
00

00
0

Profile Impressions

YTDMONTH

-2% +1%

2024 2025

10,000 20,000 30,000

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

10,000 20,000 30,000




